From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Settel, Lisa (USAAZ)
CcC: Pimsner, David (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>
Sent: 2/11/2011 11:44:00 AM
Subject: RE: Firearms Seizures
Lisa:i DP
DP
DP iThanks to you alll PJC

From: Settel, Lisa (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 8:04 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Pimsner, David (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: Firearms Seizures

DP

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 8:00 PM

To: Settel, Lisa (USAAZ)

Cc: Pimsner, David (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)
Subject: Firearms Seizures

Lisa:i DP

DP

DP ;rl'hanks to youthree! PJC

From: Settel, Lisa (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 11:46 AM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Cc: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Pimsner, David (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: can you send me a few lines about

AZ0229778
DOJ-FF-06135



DP

"DP iLisa

I

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 10:44 AM

To: Settel, Lisa (USAAZ)

Cc: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Subject: can you send me a few lines about

DP

DP Thx.

AZ0229779
DOJ-FF-06136
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